TO:

City Attorney's Communication #2017-711
May 30, 2017

Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE:

Ordinance Amending Chapter 98, “Parks and Playgrounds”

Attached please find the following captioned Ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 98, "PARKS
AND PLAYGROUNDS," OF THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH CODE
OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 98.07, “PUBLIC EVENT,”
TO PROVIDE FOR COMPENSATION FOR THE COSTS OF CITY
SERVICES REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF SPECIAL EVENTS HELD IN
CITY PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITIES; BY CREATING
SECTION 98.23, “AUTHORITY TO CLOSE, VACATE, OR DENY
ADDITIONAL ENTRY,” TO PROVIDE AUTHORITY TO CERTAIN
CITY PERSONNEL TO CLOSE, VACATE OR DENY ADDITIONAL
ENTRY OF PATRONS INTO PARKS AND RECREATIONAL
FACILITIES UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; PROVIDING FOR
PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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